From: WHEELER Sarah

To: CARLOUGH Les; ROOT Jenny
Subject: Div 12 - typo edit
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 11:08:28 AM

Check out 340-012-0045 — | think it should be added to your list of “housekeeping” items. It looks
to me like starting with (2)(c), it should really be (3) — (7). Especially look at (2)(e) — there’s a (2) in
the middle. Thanks!

Sarah G. Wheeler

Environmental Law Specialist

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Department of Environmental Quality
503-229-6927
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